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DATE: January 10,201 1 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

Kiwanis L. Curry, Regulatory Analyst 111, Division of Regulatory Analysis g c c  
Docket No. 100469-TX; Application for certificate to provide competitive local 
exchange telecommunications service by MOSAIC NETWORX LLC. 
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The attached email updates Question 16 of the CLEC application for MOSAIC NETWORX 
LLC. It includes all states in which MOSAIC NETWORX LLC is either certified or has a 
pending application for certification to provide CLEC and or IXC services. 

Please add this email to the docket file 

KLCI 



Kiwanis Curry 
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From: Pat Crocker [patrick@crockerlawfrm.com] 

Sent: 
To: Kiwanis Curry 

Subject: RE: Mosaic Netwox LLC (Docket 100469) 
Thank you for the email. 

Mosaic has CLEC and IXC applications pending in the following jurisdictions: 

Monday, January 10,201 1 10:49 AM 

1. Arizona 
2. Florida 
3. illinois 
4. Minnesota 

Mosaic is authorized as an IXC to provide the resale of intrastate iXC services in the following 
jurisdictions: 

1. California 
2. Nevada 
3. New Jersey 
4. New York 
5. Texas 
6. Virginia 

Mosaic is authorized as a CLEC to provide intrastate CLEC services in the following jurisdictions: 

1. California 
2. Nevada 
3. New York 

Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns. 

Patrick Crocker 

From: Kiwanis Curry [mailto:KCurry@PSC.STAlE.FL.US] 
Sent: Monday, January 10, 2011 9:41 AM 
To: Pat Crocker 
Subject: FW: Mosaic Netwox LLC (Docket 100469) 

Hi Patrick, 

Here is the email that I sent to you last week. 

Thanks 

Kiwanis 

From: Kiwanis Curry 
Sent: Wednesday, January 05,2011 3:44 PM 
To: 'patrick@crockerlawfirm.com' 
Cc: Kiwanis Curry 
Subject: Mosaic Netwox LLC (Docket 100469) 

Hi Patrick, 

I have reviewed the CLEC application for Mosaic Networx LLC. I noticed that for Question 16 the 

1/10/2011 



Page 2 of 2 
company did not list all states in which it is certified or has a pending application for certification to provide local service. For 
instance, Texas and Illinois are not listed on the application. Mosaic Networx will need to update Question 16 of the application to 
include all states in which the company is either certified or has an application pending for certification to provide service. Please 
submit the requested information directly to me by Monday, January 10, 201 1. 

If you have any questions, please contact me, 

Thanks 

Ms. Kiwanis L. Curry 
Regulatory Analyst 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Division of Regulatory Analysis 
Certification & Enforcement Section 

Phone (850) 413-6662 
Fax (850) 41 3-6663 
Email: kcurn/@Dsc.state.f.us 
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